

From: Jeffrey Solum

To: Doug Young

Date: January 14, 2008

Subject: Request for Info - File #0695-EX-PL-2007

Message:

Starkey labs is planning on a large clinical trial in real life settings to determine the viability of a potential waiver to 15.247 to allow the operation described in this experimental license request. 200 units are planned for the trial period that will be equipped with this change to ensure we have good statistical field trial information and numerous sites as to the viability of the potential waiver.

Jeff Solum
Wireless system architect
Starkey Laboratories Inc.